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Julie Fernandez

From: City of San Fernando <cjchiasson@sfcity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 5:08 PM
To: Julie Fernandez
Subject: Neighborhood Watch Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

 

SAN FERNANDO POLICE DEPARTMENT 
NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH MEETING 

 

Wednesday, August 18, 2021 | 6:00 pm 

Las Palmas Park 

505 S. Huntington Street 
 

ATTEND IN PERSON: 
The San Fernando Police Department Neighborhood Watch meetings have resumed 
meeting in person. Meeting attendees will still be required to wear face coverings and 
practice social distancing while in the venue listed above. 

 

Join us for a great opportunity to meet with your Police Department’s Officers, Managers, 
and fellow neighbors to discuss how to make our neighborhood safe and to also discuss 

issues that affect the San Fernando community. 
 
This month's meeting will include: 
 

 Introduction by Sergeant Chiasson 
 Safe and Active Streets Plan presentation by Public Health Advocates  
 Q&A 

 

 

For more information prior to the meeting, please contact: 
 

Sergeant CJ Chiasson 
CJChiasson@sfcity.org | (818) 898-1254  
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